

Agnieszka M. Fryszman
O: 202.408.4600
D: 202.408.4611
afryszman@cohenmilstein.com

Cohen Milstein Sellers & Toll LLP
1100 New York Ave. NW, Suite 800
Washington, DC 20005
cohenmilstein.com

August 10, 2026

Scott S. Harris
Clerk of the Court
Supreme Court of the United States
One First Street NE
Washington, DC 20543

Re: *Rubicon Resources, LLC v. Keo Ratha, et al.*, No. 26-105

Dear Mr. Harris:

I am counsel for respondents in the above-referenced case. On July 20, 2026, a certiorari petition was filed in this case. Unless extended by the Court, the response is due on August 24, 2026. For the reasons that follow, and pursuant to Rule 30.4, I respectfully request an extension of 30 days, to and including September 23, 2026.

Respondents have retained additional counsel to assist with the brief in opposition to the certiorari petition. The new co-counsel were not counsel in the lower court. An extension will allow new counsel to familiarize themselves with the record and the issues raised in the Petition and assist us in filing a response that adequately addresses the points raised. In addition, Respondents' counsel have previously scheduled family vacations in August as well as litigation obligations, including on the week of August 24, when the response is currently due, three depositions scheduled (including one on August 24) and an *amicus curiae* brief due to the Second Circuit. This is Respondents first request for an extension and I note that Petitioner took a 60-day extension for filing of the petition.

For these reasons, I ask that a 30-day extension be granted. Thank you for your attention to this matter.

Scott S. Harris
August 10, 2026
Page 2

Sincerely,

A handwritten signature in dark ink, appearing to read "Agnieszka Fryszman". The signature is fluid and cursive, with the first name and last name clearly distinguishable.

Agnieszka M. Fryszman
Counsel for Respondents

cc: E. Joshua Rosenkranz, Counsel for Petitioner